

Tamara McCoy

Chicago, IL 60637

tamara.rn.mccoy@gmail.com

+1 773 368 3070

Compassionate experienced Registered Nurse with 2+ years of experience providing quality care to patients and their families. Bachelors prepared, currently earning a Master's Degree in nursing. Trained and skilled in wound care and management; seeking a position that will challenge and develop my current nursing skill set.

Work Experience

Registered Nurse Med/Surg/Telemetry/Oncology

Grady Health System - Atlanta, GA

January 2021 to Present

- Medication administration
- Patient/Medication education
- Admissions and Discharge
- Pain management
- Post surgical monitoring
- Patient monitoring
- Charting (Epic)
- IV Start and maintenance
- COVID/Isolation patient care
- Assessments
- IV medication administration

Registered Nurse

Palos Heights Rehab Center - Crestwood, IL

January 2020 to March 2021

- IV start and maintenance
- Medication administration
- Family/Patient education
- Daily documentation/MDS
- Wound Care
- Care of COVID-19/Isolation patients
- Trach care

Clinic/Float/MedSurg Registered Nurse

Mount Sinai Hospital - Chicago, IL

January 2020 to January 2021

Duties/Related Skills

- Medication Compliance Checks
- Wound Care

- Coordinate with clinical providers for filling patients' requests
- Assist with patient education
- Baclofen pump refill
- Mix and assist with Botox injections
- Daily documentation and charting
- Medication administration
- Patient monitoring
- Charting
- IV Start and maintenance
- COVID/Isolation patient care

Wound Care Coordinator/RN

Windsor Estates - Country Club Hills, IL

August 2018 to January 2020

Duties/Related Skills

- Provides patient and family education on wound, skin, and ostomy care
- Experience managing simple and complex wounds and ostomies
- Proficient in assessing, identifying, and treating wounds and giving ostomy care
- Weekly documentation, assessing, and daily wound treatments
- Daily MDS completion
- Trach care and maintenance
- Team management- A team of 5-8 inclusive of Nurses and CNA

Med Surg/Oncology/Tele Nurse

Franciscan Health - Olympia Fields, IL

January 2019 to November 2019

Duties/Related Skills:

- Medication Administration
- Skin and wound care
- Catheter placement and management
- IV Placement/Management
- Follow all protocols for infection control and risk management
- Vent monitoring and trach care

Education

BSN in Nursing

Governor's State University - University Park, IL

June 2019

Associate's Degree in Nursing

Northwestern College - Bedford Park, IL

July 2017

Nursing Licenses

RN

Skills

- Botox Experience
- Experience Administering Injections
- Nursing
- MDS
- Epic
- Medication Administration
- Hospital Experience

Certifications and Licenses

ACLS Certification

BLS Certification